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RFQ ADDENDUM #1 
Date of Addendum: 6/27/2024 

 
NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is modified as outlined in this Addendum. The original RFQ 
Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 
Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFQ. Respondent shall consider this Addendum when 
preparing and submitting its Proposal.  
 

 
PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

 

The Proposal submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this 
Addendum.  
 

1.0 – RFQ  
Item Section  Description of Change 
1.1 2.05: Category-

Specific Scopes of 
Work 

Insert in the following new Category- Specific Scopes 
of Work under 2.05.10. Architectural Design Services 
 
“2.05.11 Construction Management Services 
May include but is not limited to inspection, 
coordination, and management of construction 
projects. Examples include project scheduling, budget 
management, quality control, contractor coordination, 
safety compliance, and project documentation.” 
 
All other requirements remain the same.  
 

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised 
about the RFQ. To the extent that changes to the RFQ are required based on the questions received, 
the RFQ has been modified as noted above in the RFQ section of this Addendum.   
  
Item Questions and Answers 
2.1 Question:  Is Construction Management its own category? 

 
Answer: Yes. Please see the change above.  
 

2.2 Question:  What can we include in the supplemental information section 
(resumes, project descriptions, letters of recommendation?) 
 
Answer:  See section 3.  

2.3  
Question:  For the Pavement Engineering category, are you looking for a civil or 
a geotechnical prime? 
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Answer:  Civil. 
 

2.4 Question:  Do long resumes count toward the page count? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 

2.5 Question:  Are long resumes encouraged/discouraged? 
 
Answer:  Discouraged  
 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


